
Pune Zilla Parishad Pune 

Yahwantrao Chavan Bhavan 

Works North Division 

Outward No. ZP/works/08442e22 

Date: 19.09.2022 

To, 
The Dy. Conservator of Forests, 

Pune Forest Division, 
Pune. 

Sub.: Reply to queries raised by HoFF Office... Reg. 
Ref.: No. Desk-17/Nodal/Pune/1D-14235(23)/1266/2022-23 dated 19/08/2022 

Dear Sir, 

In compliance of queries raised by the HoFF, Maharashtra State, Nagpur, vide his 

letter quoted under reference above, a point wise reply is as below: 

Point No.1: 
Reply: The project isunder submission for seeking approval from the District Planning 
Committee (DPC). An Administrativ� Approval will be accorded by the Zilla Parishad, Pune 
on receipt of approval for the project by the District Planning Committee. 

Point No. 2 
Reply: Technical Sanction will be granted by the Works Division, Zilla Parishad, Pune after 
issue of Administrative Approval by the Zilla Parishad. 

Point No. 3: 
Reply:Complied. 
Point No. 4: 
Reply: The land seems allotted to Resettlement & Rehabilitation Officer Bhima L.P. 

Irrigation. However, the legal status of the proposed land is "Reserved Forest". 

Encl.: As above 

Yours faithfully, 

(P. R. Mahe) 

Executive Engideer, Works North, 
Zilla Parishad, Pune 
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